
















































From: Sandra Anderson
To: Jenny – Secretary to Darryl Anderson
Subject: FW: Proposed Extractive Industry (Construction Sand) - Lot 18 DP 1168455 & Lot 57 DP 755701 Pacific

Highway, Chinderah - Tweed LGA (GSNSW Response)
Date: Tuesday, 17 January 2017 9:23:32 AM

 
 
From: Shayne Kneen [mailto:shayne.kneen@industry.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2017 8:59 AM
To: Sandra Anderson
Cc: genevieve.seed@planning.nsw.gov.au
Subject: Proposed Extractive Industry (Construction Sand) - Lot 18 DP 1168455 & Lot 57 DP
755701 Pacific Highway, Chinderah - Tweed LGA (GSNSW Response)
 
To Whom It May Concern,
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice on the above matter. This is a response from NSW
Department of Industry – Geological Survey of New South Wales (GSNSW).
 
Please be advised that GSNSW will not be attending a meeting on site at this stage.
 
GSNSW advises at this preliminary stage the following issues need to be addressed when preparing an
environmental assessment (EA) or environmental impact statement (EIS) for a proposed construction materials
(extractive materials) quarry.

-          A thorough geological assessment should be undertaken to determine the nature, quality and extent of the
resource.

-          For sand extraction proposals, properties such as composition, grainsize, grading, clay content and
contaminants should be indicated. The inclusion of indicative grading curves for all anticipated products as
well as the overall deposit is recommended.

-          The proponent should be required to provide annual production data for the subject site to DRE as a
condition of any new or amended development consent.

Further 'key issues' regarding the proposal will be provided when the Secretaries Environmental
Assessment Requirements are formally requested.
 
Queries regarding the above information, and future requests for advice in relation to this matter, should be
directed to the GSNSW Land Use team at landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au.
 
Regards 

Shayne Kneen | Geoscientist | Minerals and Land Use Assessment | Geological Survey of NSW

NSW Department of Industry | Division of Resources & Energy

516 High St | Maitland | NSW 2320 | PO Box 344 | Hunter Region Mail Centre | NSW 2310

T: 02 4931 6731 | F: 02 4931 6726 | E: shayne.kneen@industry.nsw.gov.au                                

W: www.industry.nsw.gov.au | www.resources.nsw.gov.au
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This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation.



From: Patrick Dwyer
To: Jenny – Secretary to Darryl Anderson
Subject: Fwd: FW: Proposed Extractive Industry (Construction Sand) - Lot 18 DP 1168455 & Lot 57 DP 755701

Pacific Highway, Chinderah (Tweed LGA)
Date: Friday, 3 February 2017 1:30:09 PM
Attachments: Town Planning Report to State Agencies & TSC 20 December 2016.pdf

Dear Darryl

Thanks for the phone call this morning. 

Lot 18 DP 1168455 and Lot 57 DP 755701 do not have mapped key fish habitat and components of the
proposal within these lots will not directly impacts on key fish habitats.  In our conversation this morning
you indicated that the agricultural drain that intersects the site will probably be relocated.  If the
drain relocation requires a new outlet into natural waters, ie tidal waters or a named waterway or other
waterway over Crown land DPI Fisheries would need to be involved as, in almost all instances, these sites
satisfy key fish habitats as outlined in the Department's policy and guidelines.

Further, DPI Fisheries would recommend that the relocation is undertaken in a way that achieves a drain
consistent with recommendations in the Restoring the Balance: Guidelines for managing floodgates and
drainage systems on coastal floodplains.  

Sincerely

Patrick Dwyer  | Senior Fisheries Manager - Aquatic Ecosystems (North Coast) 
Aquatic Environment | Primary Industries NSW
T 02 6626 1397 | M 0407 264 391 | E patrick.dwyer@dpi.nsw.gov.au 
W: www.industry.nsw.gov.au | www.dpi.nsw.gov.au
Postal Address:  | 1243 Bruxner Hwy | Wollongbar NSW 2477 | 

PERMIT APPLICATION FORMS & FISH HABITAT POLICIES AVAILABLE AT:
www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/fisheries/habitat/protecting-habitats/toolkit

Submit permit applications via email to: ahp.central@dpi.nsw.gov.au

NB from date of receipt  of application please allow:
- 28 days for Permits, Consultations and Land Owner’s Consent responses
- 40 days for Integrated Development Applications

KNOWN & EXPECTED DISTRIBUTION OF THREATENED FISH SPECIES:
www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/fishing/species-protection/threatened-species-distributions-in-nsw/freshwater-threatened-species-dist
ribution-maps

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Selina Stillman <selina.stillman@dpi.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 2 February 2017 at 17:13
Subject: Fwd: FW: Proposed Extractive Industry (Construction Sand) - Lot 18 DP
1168455 & Lot 57 DP 755701 Pacific Highway, Chinderah (Tweed LGA)
To: Patrick Dwyer <patrick.dwyer@dpi.nsw.gov.au>

Hi Pat,

Please note below correspondence.  I attended an onsite meeting with the
consultant and potential proponent for this property today.  There is an intention
that if they proceed with a property purchase and application than they would be
likely to want to alter the existing drain route.  They indicated that they hadn't
been in contact with DPI Fisheries so I advised that I would forward on to you.

Given their period of due diligence they are seeking comments on potential
issues/requirements for the site by early next week.  

If you would like to discuss please give me a call.
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TOWN PLANNING REPORT 
 


PROPOSED EXTRACTIVE INDUSTRY (CONSTRUCTION SAND) 
LOT 18 DP 1168455 & LOT 57 DP 755701 PACIFIC HIGHWAY, CHINDERAH 


  
 
1.0 INTRODUCTION 


 
Further to the telephone discussions on 7 December 2016 between Darryl Anderson and 
Genevieve Seed of the Department of Planning and Environment, we confirm that we are 
investigating the subject proposal on behalf of Carbrook Sands Pty Ltd. 
 
Preliminary geotechnical investigations indicate that the site contains a large volume of 
sand suitable for concrete, filling and bricklayer’s sand. 
 
The purpose of this submission is to provide background information and identify key issues 
with a view to having the Department of Planning and Environment arrange a meeting 
onsite with key State Agencies and Tweed Shire Council. 
 
The purpose of the onsite meeting is to obtain high level feedback on the key issues from the 
relevant Agencies and Council, to enable the Company to make an informed decision on 
whether or not to proceed with purchase of the property and the development proposal. 
 
Details of the proposal, key statutory planning controls and key issues for discussion are 
addressed in the following sections. 
 


2.0 DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSAL 
 


Subject to detailed investigations and design, the proposal will involve the extraction and 
onsite processing of a total of approximately 10 million m3 (16 million tonnes) of sand at a 
rate of approximately 300,000tpa over a period of approximately 53 years. A Concept Plan 
showing the extraction footprint and potential processing sites is attached at Annexure D. 
 
The sand will be extracted by dredging and screened/processed onsite following which the 
material will be stored in stockpiles. 
 
Material will be transported from the site to the Pacific Highway via either existing road 
reserves (to be constructed), Altona Road, Crescent Street, Cudgen and the Tweed Coast 
Road or direct to the Chinderah Interchange roundabout (subject to negotiations with the 
affected owners). 
 
The location of the site and its spatial relationship with adjoining land and proposed access 
routes are shown on the Aerial Photo at Annexure A. 
 


3.0 LAND DESCRIPTION 
 


In real property terms, the subject land is described as Lot 18 DP 1168455 having an area of 
22.46 hectares and a frontage to the Pacific Highway of approximately 740m and Lot 57 
DP 755701 having an area of approximately 32.84 hectares (total approximately 55.3 
hectares).  
 
The site is currently used for agriculture and contains a small farm dam adjacent to the 
Pacific Highway together with an open, tree lined, drain.  
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The drain passes through the site and under the Pacific Highway west of the Weights of Load 
Station and discharges to the Tweed River (Boyds Channel) west of the Action Sands 
processing site on Lot 5 DP 565926 and Lot 9 DP 830659. 
 
Figure 1 shows the location of the land and its spatial relationship with adjoining land and 
infrastructure including Chinderah Wastewater Treatment Plant, Hanson’s Sand Pit (Lot 22 
DP 1082435) and Segal’s Sand Pit (Lot 2 DP 216705). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Figure 1 – Aerial Photograph 
Source: Tweed Shire Council, Date of Photography 2012 


 
Legal access to the site is provided by the existing unformed road reserve which links with 
Altona Road adjacent to the Chinderah Wastewater Plant. Altona Road is constructed from 
the Wastewater Plant to Crescent Street, Cudgen (see Annexure A).  
 
No buildings or structures exist on the land.  


 
4.0 KEY STATUTORY PLANNING CONTROLS 


 
4.1 Tweed Local Environmental Plan 2014  


 
Tweed Local Environmental Plan 2014 (TLEP2014) is the principal Planning Instrument 
regulating land use within the Tweed Local Government Area. Under the provisions of this 
Plan, Lot 18 is zoned RU1 Primary Production, as indicated on Figure 2.  
 
Development for the purposes of an “extractive industry” is permissible, with development 
consent, in the RU1 zone. 


  


CHINDERAH WASTEWATER 
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Figure 2 – Zoning Map 


Source: Tweed Local Environmental Plan 2014  
 
The objectives of the RU1 zone and Land Use Table are as follows: 
 


“Zone RU1   Primary Production 
1   Objectives of zone 
•   To encourage sustainable primary industry production by maintaining and enhancing the 


natural resource base. 
•   To encourage diversity in primary industry enterprises and systems appropriate for the area. 
•   To minimise the fragmentation and alienation of resource lands. 
•   To minimise conflict between land uses within this zone and land uses within adjoining zones. 
•   To protect prime agricultural land from the economic pressure of competing land uses. 
2   Permitted without consent 
Environmental protection works; Extensive agriculture; Home occupations; Intensive plant 
agriculture 
3   Permitted with consent 
Agricultural produce industries; Animal boarding or training establishments; Aquaculture; Bed 
and breakfast accommodation; Boat launching ramps; Boat sheds; Cellar door premises; Dual 
occupancies (attached); Dwelling houses; Environmental facilities; Extractive industries; Farm 
buildings; Farm stay accommodation; Flood mitigation works; Forestry; Group homes; Helipads; 
Home-based child care; Home businesses; Home industries; Industrial retail outlets; Intensive 
livestock agriculture; Jetties; Open cut mining; Plant nurseries; Roads; Roadside stalls; Rural 
workers’ dwellings; Turf farming; Water recreation structures; Water storage facilities 
4   Prohibited 
Any development not specified in item 2 or 3” 
 


Extractive industry is defined as follows: 
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“extractive industry means the winning or removal of extractive materials (otherwise than from 
a mine) by methods such as excavating, dredging, tunnelling or quarrying, including the 
storing, stockpiling or processing of extractive materials by methods such as recycling, washing, 
crushing, sawing or separating, but does not include turf farming. 
Note. Extractive industries are not a type of industry—see the definition of that term in this 
Dictionary.” 
 


Extractive material is defined as follows: 
 


“extractive material means sand, soil, gravel, rock or similar substances that are not minerals 
within the meaning of the Mining Act 1992. ” 


 
Development for the purposes of an extractive industry is permissible, with consent, in the 
RU1 zone. 
 


4.2 Far North Coast Regional Strategy 2006-2031 
 
Chapter 4 – Environment and Natural Resources of the Strategy refers to Natural Resources 
at Appendix 2. Appendix 2 includes an extractive industry known as No. 3 – Chinderah 
Road. Based on advice from the Department of Planning and Environment, Extractive 
Industry Site No. 3 – Chinderah Road appears to be within an Identified Resource Area, 
Potential Resource Area, Transition Area and Cudgen Potential Resource Area based on the 
NSW Trade and Investment (Resources and Energy) Mapping (July 2014) attached as 
Annexure B. 
 
The subject land is within the Transition Area and Potential Resource Area, as indicated on 
Figure 3. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Figure 3 – Extractive Industry Site No. 3 – Chinderah Road 
Source: NSW Trade & Investment (Resources and Energy) Mapping, July 2014  


 
4.3 Draft North Coast Regional Plan 2016 


 
This Plan has been publicly exhibited but has not been finalised to date. It is intended to 
replace the Far North Coast Regional Strategy. Part of the site is mapped as Biophysical 
Strategic Agricultural Land (BSAL) on Figure 7 of the Plan.  


SITE 
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Figure 7 does not map the site as a Potential Mineral Resource of Identified Mineral Resource 
under the Draft Strategy. 
 


4.4 State Environmental Planning Policies 
 


4.4.1  State Environmental Planning Policy No. 33 – Hazardous and Offensive Development 
 
In summary, this Policy requires a Preliminary Hazardous Analysis of the development 
proposal against the Department of Planning and Environment’s Circulars and Guidelines, to 
determine if the proposal is a hazardous or offensive industry. If it is likely to be a potentially 
hazardous or offensive industry, a more detailed Multi Level Risk Assessment would be 
required. 
 


4.4.2  State Environmental Planning Policy No. 71 – Coastal Protection 
 
The subject land is in the coastal zone and therefore Clause 8 of the Policy applies. Clause 8 
contains a number of matters which must be considered by the applicant in preparing a 
Development Application and by the consent authority in assessing the Development 
Application.  
 


4.4.3  State Environmental Planning Policy (Mining, Petroleum Production and Extractive Industries) 
2007 
 
The aims of the Policy are as follows: 
 


“2   Aims of Policy 
The aims of this Policy are, in recognition of the importance to New South Wales of mining, 
petroleum production and extractive industries: 
(a) to provide for the proper management and development of mineral, petroleum and 


extractive material resources for the purpose of promoting the social and economic 
welfare of the State, and 


(b) to facilitate the orderly and economic use and development of land containing mineral, 
petroleum and extractive material resources, and 


(b1) to promote the development of significant mineral resources, and 
(c) to establish appropriate planning controls to encourage ecologically sustainable 


development through the environmental assessment, and sustainable management, of 
development of mineral, petroleum and extractive material resources, and 


(d) to establish a gateway assessment process for certain mining and petroleum (oil and gas) 
development: 
(i) to recognise the importance of agricultural resources, and 
(ii) to ensure protection of strategic agricultural land and water resources, and 
(iii)  to ensure a balanced use of land by potentially competing industries, and 
(iv) to provide for the sustainable growth of mining, petroleum and agricultural industries.” 


 
The following clauses of the Policy are relevant: 
 
Clause 7 – Development Permissible with Consent 
 
Clauses 7(3) and (4) are in the following terms: 
 


“7   Development permissible with consent 
(3) Extractive industry 


Development for any of the following purposes may be carried out with development 
consent: 
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(a) extractive industry on land on which development for the purposes of agriculture or 
industry may be carried out (with or without development consent), 


(b) extractive industry in any part of a waterway, an estuary in the coastal zone or coastal 
waters of the State that is not in an environmental conservation zone. 


(4) Co-location of industry 
If extractive industry is being carried out with development consent on any land, 
development for any of the following purposes may also be carried out with development 
consent on that land: 
(a) the processing of extractive material, 
(b) the processing of construction and demolition waste or of other material that is to be 


used as a substitute for extractive material, 
(c) facilities for the processing or transport of extractive material, 
(d) concrete works that produce only pre-mixed concrete or bitumen pre-mix or hot-mix.” 


 
Clause 12 – Compatibility of Proposed Mine, Petroleum Production or Extractive Industry with 
Other Land Uses 
 
Clause 12 is in the following terms: 
 


“12   Compatibility of proposed mine, petroleum production or extractive industry with other 
land uses 
Before determining an application for consent for development for the purposes of mining, 
petroleum production or extractive industry, the consent authority must: 
(a)  consider: 


(i)  the existing uses and approved uses of land in the vicinity of the development, and 
(ii)  whether or not the development is likely to have a significant impact on the uses that, in 


the opinion of the consent authority having regard to land use trends, are likely to be 
the preferred uses of land in the vicinity of the development, and 


(iii)  any ways in which the development may be incompatible with any of those existing, 
approved or likely preferred uses, and 


(b)  evaluate and compare the respective public benefits of the development and the land 
uses referred to in paragraph (a) (i) and (ii), and 


(c)  evaluate any measures proposed by the applicant to avoid or minimise any incompatibility, 
as referred to in paragraph (a) (iii).” 


 
Clause 13 – Compatibility of Proposed Development with Mining, Petroleum Production or 
Extractive Industry 
 
Clause 13 is in the following terms: 
 


“13   Compatibility of proposed development with mining, petroleum production or extractive 
industry 
(1)  This clause applies to an application for consent for development on land that is, 


immediately before the application is determined: 
(a)  in the vicinity of an existing mine, petroleum production facility or extractive industry, or 
(b)  identified on a map (being a map that is approved and signed by the Minister and 


copies of which are deposited in the head office of the Department and publicly 
available on the Department’s website) as being the location of State or regionally 
significant resources of minerals, petroleum or extractive materials, or 
Note. At the commencement of this Policy, no land was identified as referred to in 
paragraph (b). 


(c)  identified by an environmental planning instrument as being the location of significant 
resources of minerals, petroleum or extractive materials. 
Note. Sydney Regional Environmental Plan No 9—Extractive Industry (No 2—1995) is an 
example of an environmental planning instrument that identifies land as containing 
significant deposits of extractive materials. 
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(2)  Before determining an application to which this clause applies, the consent authority must: 
(a)  consider: 


(i)  the existing uses and approved uses of land in the vicinity of the development, and 
(ii)  whether or not the development is likely to have a significant impact on current or 


future extraction or recovery of minerals, petroleum or extractive materials 
(including by limiting access to, or impeding assessment of, those resources), and 


(iii)  any ways in which the development may be incompatible with any of those existing 
or approved uses or that current or future extraction or recovery, and 


(b)  evaluate and compare the respective public benefits of the development and the 
uses, extraction and recovery referred to in paragraph (a) (i) and (ii), and 


(c)  evaluate any measures proposed by the applicant to avoid or minimise any 
incompatibility, as referred to in paragraph (a) (iii).” 


 
Clause 14 – Natural Resource Management and Environmental Management 
 
Clause 14 is in the following terms: 
 


“14   Natural resource management and environmental management 
(1)  Before granting consent for development for the purposes of mining, petroleum production 


or extractive industry, the consent authority must consider whether or not the consent 
should be issued subject to conditions aimed at ensuring that the development is 
undertaken in an environmentally responsible manner, including conditions to ensure the 
following: 
(a)  that impacts on significant water resources, including surface and groundwater 


resources, are avoided, or are minimised to the greatest extent practicable, 
(b)  that impacts on threatened species and biodiversity, are avoided, or are minimised to 


the greatest extent practicable, 
(c)  that greenhouse gas emissions are minimised to the greatest extent practicable. 


(2)  Without limiting subclause (1), in determining a development application for development 
for the purposes of mining, petroleum production or extractive industry, the consent 
authority must consider an assessment of the greenhouse gas emissions (including 
downstream emissions) of the development, and must do so having regard to any 
applicable State or national policies, programs or guidelines concerning greenhouse gas 
emissions. 


(3)  Without limiting subclause (1), in determining a development application for development 
for the purposes of mining, the consent authority must consider any certification by the 
Chief Executive of the Office of Environment and Heritage or the Director-General of the 
Department of Primary Industries that measures to mitigate or offset the biodiversity impact 
of the proposed development will be adequate.” 


 
Clause 15 –Resource Recovery 
 
Clause 15 is in the following terms: 
 


“15   Resource recovery 
(1)  Before granting consent for development for the purposes of mining, petroleum production 


or extractive industry, the consent authority must consider the efficiency or otherwise of the 
development in terms of resource recovery. 


(2)  Before granting consent for the development, the consent authority must consider whether 
or not the consent should be issued subject to conditions aimed at optimising the efficiency 
of resource recovery and the reuse or recycling of material. 


(3)  The consent authority may refuse to grant consent to development if it is not satisfied that 
the development will be carried out in such a way as to optimise the efficiency of recovery 
of minerals, petroleum or extractive materials and to minimise the creation of waste in 
association with the extraction, recovery or processing of minerals, petroleum or extractive 
materials.” 
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Part 4AA of the Policy relates to mining and petroleum development on Strategic 
Agricultural Land. As indicated on Figure 4, part of the subject land is mapped as BSAL. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Figure 4 – BSAL Land 
Source: State Environmental Planning Policy No. 33 


 
While Part 4AA does not apply to extractive industries, it would nevertheless be prudent to 
consult with the NSW Department of Primary Industries in relation to the implications of the 
BSAL Mapping for any extractive industry. 
 


4.4.4  State Environmental Planning Policy (State and Regional Development) 2011  
 
Clause 8 of the Policy and Clauses 7 and 9 of Schedule 2 of the Policy provide that certain 
extractive industries are State Significant Development. Clauses 7 and 9 are reproduced in 
the following Table 1. 
 


TABLE 1 – STATE SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENT 


MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION COMMENT 


State Environmental Planning Policy (State and Regional Development) 2011  


Clause 7 Extractive industries  


(1) Development for the purpose of extractive 
industry that: 


 


(a)  extracts more than 500,000 tonnes of 
extractive materials per year, or 


Proposed extraction rate 300,000TPA. 


(b)  extracts from a total resource (the 
subject of the development application) 
of more than 5 million tonnes, or 


Total resource is estimated at 16 million tonnes. 


(c)  extracts from an environmentally 
sensitive area of State significance. 


The site is not an environmentally sensitive area of State 
significance. 


(2) Subclause (1) (c) does not apply to 
extraction: 


Not applicable. 


SITE 
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TABLE 1 – STATE SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENT 


MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION COMMENT 


(a)  by a public authority in maintenance 
dredging of a tidal waterway, or 


 


(b)  in maintenance dredging of oyster lease 
areas, or adjacent areas, in Wallis Lake. 


 


(3) Development for the purpose of extractive 
industry related works (including processing 
plants, water management systems, or 
facilities for storage, loading or transporting 
any construction material or waste material) 
that: 


A small processing plant and other ancillary facilities will 
be included on the site. 


(a)  is ancillary to or an extension of another 
State significant development project, or 


 


(b)  has a capital investment value of more 
than $30 million. 


 


(4) This clause does not apply to development 
for the purpose of extractive industry or 
extractive industry related works that is part 
of a single proposed development if any 
other part of the development is State 
significant infrastructure. 


Noted. 


Clause 9  Metal, mineral and extractive material 
processing 


 


Development that has a capital investment 
value of more than $30 million for any of the 
following purposes: 


Not applicable. 


(a) metal or mineral refining or smelting, metal 
founding, rolling, drawing, extruding, 
coating, fabricating or manufacturing works 
or metal or mineral recycling or recovery, 


 


(b) brickworks, ceramic works, silicon or 
glassworks or tile manufacture, 


 


(c) cement works, concrete or bitumen pre-mix 
industries or related products, 


 


(d) building or construction materials recycling 
or recovery 


 


 
Section 89D of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979 (the Act) provides that 
the Minister for Planning is the consent authority for State Significant Development. The 
Minister has delegated his powers as the consent authority to the Planning and Assessment 
Commission. As the total resource is estimated at greater than 5 million tonnes, the Minister 
for Planning would be the consent authority. 
 
Table 2 identifies Regional Development referred to in Schedule 4(A) of the Act for which 
the Joint Regional Planning Panel is the determining authority rather than Tweed Shire 
Council. 
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TABLE 2 – REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT (Schedule 4A, Environmental Planning & Assessment Act, 1979) 


MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION COMMENT 


Clause 3 General development over $20 
million 


 


Development that has a capital investment 
value of more than $20 million. 


The CIV for the project is estimated at $3 million. 


Clause 8 Particular designated development  


Development for the purposes of:  


(a) extractive industries, which meet the 
requirements for designated 
development under clause 19 of 
Schedule 3 to the Environmental Planning 
and Assessment Regulation 2000, or 


See comments at Section 3.5. The proposal meets 
the requirements for designated development. 


(b) marinas or other related land and water 
shoreline facilities, which meet the 
requirements for designated 
development under clause 23 of 
Schedule 3 to the Environmental Planning 
and Assessment Regulation 2000, or 


Not applicable. 


(c) waste management facilities or works, 
which meet the requirements for 
designated development under clause 32 
of Schedule 3 to the Environmental 
Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000. 


Not applicable. 


 
In summary, the proposal is designated development and state significant development. 
Therefore an Environmental Impact Statement will be required and the Minister for Planning 
will be the consent authority and the Planning and Assessment Commission will determine 
the application. 
 


4.5 Designated Development 
 
Clause 4(1) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulations, 2000 is reproduced 
as follows: 
 


“4   What is designated development? 
(cf clause 53C of EP&A Regulation 1994) 
(1)  Development described in Part 1 of Schedule 3 is declared to be designated development 


for the purposes of the Act unless it is declared not to be designated development by a 
provision of Part 2 or 3 of that Schedule.” 


 
Schedule 3 contains the following clauses relevant to extractive industries and processing of 
extractive material: 
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TABLE 3 – ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING AND ASSESSMENT REGULATIONS 2000 


CLAUSE COMMENT 


Schedule 3 


Clause 16 Crushing, grinding or separating 
works 


 


(1) Crushing, grinding or separating works, being 
works that process materials (such as sand, 
gravel, rock or minerals) or materials for 
recycling or reuse (such as slag, road base, 
concrete, bricks, tiles, bituminous material, 
metal or timber) by crushing, grinding or 
separating into different sizes: 


Note. 


(a) that have an intended processing 
capacity of more than 150 tonnes per 
day or 30,000 tonnes per year, or 


The proposal has a capacity of 300,000 TPA. 


(b) that are located:  


(i) within 40 metres of a natural 
waterbody or wetland, or 


Not applicable – the site is approximately 150m from 
Boyds Channel (Tweed River). 


(ii) within 250 metres of a residential zone 
or dwelling not associated with the 
development. 


The nearest dwelling to the southwest is approximately 
250m from the site. The caravan park to the north is 
approximately 300m from the site and is in the nearest 
land zoned Residential. 


(2) This clause does not apply to development 
specifically referred to elsewhere in this 
Schedule. 


Note. 


Clause 19 Extractive industries  


(1) Extractive industries (being industries that 
obtain extractive materials by methods 
including excavating, dredging, tunnelling or 
quarrying or that store, stockpile or process 
extractive materials by methods including 
washing, crushing, sawing or separating): 


Note. 


(a) that obtain or process for sale, or reuse, 
more than 30,000 cubic metres of 
extractive material per year, or 


The proposal has a capacity of 300,000 TPA. 


(b) that disturb or will disturb a total surface 
area of more than 2 hectares of land by: 


The proposal will disturb approximately 52 hectares.  


(i)  clearing or excavating, or  


(ii) constructing dams, ponds, drains, 
roads or conveyors, or 


 


(iii) storing or depositing overburden, 
extractive material or tailings, or 


 


(c) that are located:  


(i) in or within 40 metres of a natural 
waterbody, wetland or an 
environmentally sensitive area, or 


The site is 150m from the Boyds Channel and a mapped 
SEPP14 wetland to the west and is approximately 150m 
from the nearest environmentally sensitive area. 


(ii) within 200 metres of a coastline, or Not applicable. 


(iii) in an area of contaminated soil or 
acid sulphate soil, or 


The site is mapped as Class 2 and 3 acid sulphate soils. 
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TABLE 3 – ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING AND ASSESSMENT REGULATIONS 2000 


CLAUSE COMMENT 


(iv) on land that slopes at more than 18 
degrees to the horizontal, or 


Not applicable. 


(v) if involving blasting, within 1,000 
metres of a residential zone or within 
500 metres of a dwelling not 
associated with the development, or 


Not applicable – no blasting proposed. 


(vi) within 500 metres of the site of 
another extractive industry that has 
operated during the last 5 years. 


Existing extractive industries in Tweed River at Dodds 
Island and Hanson’s Pit are within 500m of the site. 


(2)  This clause does not apply to:  


(a) extractive industries on land to which the 
following environmental planning 
instruments apply: 


 


(i) Sydney Regional Environmental Plan 
No 11—Penrith Lakes Scheme, 


Not applicable. 


(ii) Western Division Regional 
Environmental Plan No 1—Extractive 
Industries, or 


Not applicable. 


(b) maintenance dredging involving the 
removal of less than 1,000 cubic metres 
of alluvial material from oyster leases, 
sediment ponds or dams, artificial 
wetland or deltas formed at stormwater 
outlets, drains or the junction of creeks 
with rivers, provided that: 


Not applicable. 


(i) the extracted material does not 
include contaminated soil or acid 
sulphate soil, and 


 


(ii) any dredging operations do not 
remove any seagrass or native 
vegetation, and 


 


(iii) there has been no other dredging 
within 500 metres during the past 5 
years, or 


 


(c) extractive industries undertaken in 
accordance with a plan of 
management (such as river, estuary, land 
or water management plans), provided 
that: 


Not applicable. 


(i) the plan is prepared in accordance 
with guidelines approved by the 
Secretary and includes consideration 
of cumulative impacts, bank and 
channel stability, flooding, ecology 
and hydrology of the area to which 
the plan applies, approved by a 
public authority and adopted by the 
consent authority and reviewed every 
5 years, and 


 


(ii) less than 1,000 cubic metres of 
extractive material is removed from 
any potential extraction site that is 
specifically described in the plan, or 
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TABLE 3 – ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING AND ASSESSMENT REGULATIONS 2000 


CLAUSE COMMENT 


(d) the excavation of contaminated soil for 
treatment at another site, or 


Not applicable. 


(e) artificial waterbodies, contaminated soil 
treatment works, turf farms, or waste 
management facilities or works, 
specifically referred to elsewhere in this 
Schedule, or 


Not applicable. 


(f) development for which State 
Environmental Planning Policy No 52—
Farm Dams and Other Works in Land and 
Water Management Plan Areas requires 
consent, or 


Not applicable. 


(g) maintenance dredging of alluvial 
material from oyster leases and adjacent 
areas in Wallis Lake, but only if the 
dredging is undertaken in accordance 
with the document entitled Protocol for 
Wallis Lake Oyster Lease Maintenance 
Dredging approved by the Secretary 
and published in the Gazette, as 
amended by the Secretary from time to 
time by publication of an amended 
Protocol in the Gazette. 


Not applicable. 


 
In summary, the proposal will be caught by multiple criteria in Schedule 3 and therefore 
would be designated development. 
 
An Environmental Impact Statement prepared in the prescribed form and manner must 
accompany the Development Application for designated development. Objectors have a 
right of appeal on merit in respect of designated development. 
 


4.6 Integrated Development 
 
Section 91 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979 identifies the following 
development as integrated development. 
 


TABLE 4 – INTEGRATED APPROVALS 


ACT PROVISION APPROVAL COMMENTS 


Fisheries 
Management 
Act 1994 


s 144 Aquaculture permit  Not applicable. 


s 201 Permit to carry out dredging or 
reclamation work  


 


 s 205 Permit to cut, remove, damage or 
destroy marine vegetation on 
public water land or an 
aquaculture lease, or on the 
foreshore of any such land or lease  


 


 s 219 Permit to:(a) set a net, netting or 
other material, or(b) construct or 
alter a dam, floodgate, causeway 
or weir, or(c) otherwise create an 
obstruction, across or within a bay, 
inlet, river or creek, or across or 
around a flat  
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TABLE 4 – INTEGRATED APPROVALS 


ACT PROVISION APPROVAL COMMENTS 


Heritage Act 
1977 


s 58 Approval in respect of the doing or 
carrying out of an act, matter or 
thing referred to in s 57 (1)  


Not applicable. 


Mine 
Subsidence 
Compensation 
Act 1961 


s 15 Approval to alter or erect 
improvements within a mine 
subsidence district or to subdivide 
land therein  


Not applicable. 


Mining Act 
1992 


ss 63, 64 Grant of mining lease  Not applicable. 


National Parks 
and Wildlife 
Act 1974 


s 90 Consent to knowingly destroy, 
deface or damage or knowingly 
cause or permit the destruction or 
defacement of or damage to, a 
relic or Aboriginal place  


No known relics subject to cultural 
heritage assessment. 


Petroleum 
(Onshore) Act 
1991 


s 9 Grant of production lease  Not applicable. 


Protection of 
the 
Environment 
Operations Act 
1997 


ss 43 (a), 47 
and 55 


Environment protection licence to 
authorise carrying out of scheduled 
development work at any 
premises.  


Schedule 1, Clause 16 applies to 
crushing, grinding or separating. 
Schedule 1, Clause 19 applies to 
extractive activities. 
Subject to concept design of the 
proposal, approvals are likely to be 
required under this Act. 


ss 43 (b), 48 
and 55 


Environment protection licence to 
authorise carrying out of scheduled 
activities at any premises 
(excluding any activity described 
as a waste activity but including 
any activity described as a waste 
facility).  


 ss 43 (d), 55 
and 122 


Environment protection licences to 
control carrying out of non-
scheduled activities for the 
purposes of regulating water 
pollution resulting from the activity.  


Roads Act 1993 s 138 Consent to:(a) erect a structure or 
carry out a work in, on or over a 
public road, or(b) dig up or disturb 
the surface of a public road, or(c) 
remove or interfere with a structure, 
work or tree on a public road, or(d) 
pump water into a public road 
from any land adjoining the road, 
or(e) connect a road (whether 
public or private) to a classified 
road  


Approvals would be required to 
construct any unformed road reserve. 


Rural Fires Act 
1997 


s 100B Authorisation under section 100B in 
respect of bush fire safety of 
subdivision of land that could 
lawfully be used for residential or 
rural residential purposes or 
development of land for special 
fire protection purposes  


Not applicable. 


Water 
Management 
Act 2000 


ss 89, 90, 91 Water use approval, water 
management work approval or 
activity approval under Part 3 of 
Chapter 3  


As the proposal will intercept the water 
table, an approval under this Act will be 
required. 


 
In summary, subject to concept design, the proposal is likely to be integrated development. 
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Section 91A of the Act describes the following procedures for integrated development. 
 


“91A   Development that is integrated development 
(1)  This section applies to the determination of a development application for development 


that is integrated development. 
(2)  Before granting development consent to an application for consent to carry out the 


development, the consent authority must, in accordance with the regulations, obtain from 
each relevant approval body the general terms of any approval proposed to be granted 
by the approval body in relation to the development. Nothing in this section requires the 
consent authority to obtain the general terms of any such approval if the consent authority 
determines to refuse to grant development consent. 


(3)  A consent granted by the consent authority must be consistent with the general terms of 
any approval proposed to be granted by the approval body in relation to the 
development and of which the consent authority is informed. For the purposes of this Part, 
the consent authority is taken to have power under this Act to impose any condition that 
the approval body could impose as a condition of its approval. 


(4)  If the approval body informs the consent authority that it will not grant an approval that is 
required in order for the development to be lawfully carried out, the consent authority must 
refuse consent to the application. 


(5)  If the approval body fails to inform the consent authority, in accordance with the 
regulations, whether or not it will grant the approval, or of the general terms of its approval: 
(a)  the consent authority may determine the development application, and 
(b)  if the consent authority determines the development application by granting consent: 


(i)  the approval body cannot refuse to grant approval to an application for approval in 
respect of the development, and 


(ii)  an approval granted by the approval body must not be inconsistent with the 
development consent, and 


(iii)  section 93 applies to an approval so granted as if it were an approval the general 
terms of which had been provided to the consent authority, 


despite any other Act or law. 
Note. Under section 380A of the Mining Act 1992 and section 24A of the Petroleum 
(Onshore) Act 1991, a mining lease or production lease can be refused on the ground that 
the applicant is not a fit and proper person, despite this section. 


(6)  If a development application is determined, whether or not by the granting of 
development consent, the consent authority must notify all relevant approval bodies of the 
determination. 


Note. If a dispute arises under this section between a consent authority and an approval body, 
the dispute may be dealt with under section 121.” 
 


4.7 State Environmental Planning Policy (Infrastructure) 2007  
 
The following clauses of the Policy are relevant: 
 
Clause 101 – Development with Frontage to Classified Road 
 


“101   Development with frontage to classified road 
(1) The objectives of this clause are: 


(a) to ensure that new development does not compromise the effective and ongoing 
operation and function of classified roads, and 


(b) to prevent or reduce the potential impact of traffic noise and vehicle emission on 
development adjacent to classified roads. 


(2) The consent authority must not grant consent to development on land that has a frontage 
to a classified road unless it is satisfied that: 
(a) where practicable, vehicular access to the land is provided by a road other than the 


classified road, and 
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(b) the safety, efficiency and ongoing operation of the classified road will not be adversely 
affected by the development as a result of: 
(i)  the design of the vehicular access to the land, or 
(ii)  the emission of smoke or dust from the development, or 
(iii)  the nature, volume or frequency of vehicles using the classified road to gain access 


to the land, and 
(c) the development is of a type that is not sensitive to traffic noise or vehicle emissions, or is 


appropriately located and designed, or includes measures, to ameliorate potential 
traffic noise or vehicle emissions within the site of the development arising from the 
adjacent classified road.” 


 
In summary, having regard to the provisions of Clause 101, consultations with RMS are 
considered to be appropriate prior to preparing detailed designs. 
 
Clause 104 – Traffic-Generating Development 
 


“104   Traffic-generating development 
(1) This clause applies to development specified in Column 1 of the Table to Schedule 3 that 


involves: 
(a) new premises of the relevant size or capacity, or 
(b) an enlargement or extension of existing premises, being an alteration or addition of the 


relevant size or capacity. 
(2) In this clause, relevant size or capacity means: 


(a) in relation to development on a site that has direct vehicular or pedestrian access to 
any road—the size or capacity specified opposite that development in Column 2 of the 
Table to Schedule 3, or 


(b) in relation to development on a site that has direct vehicular or pedestrian access to a 
classified road or to a road that connects to a classified road where the access 
(measured along the alignment of the connecting road) is within 90m of the 
connection—the size or capacity specified opposite that development in Column 3 of 
the Table to Schedule 3. 


(3)  Before determining a development application for development to which this clause 
applies, the consent authority must: 
(a) give written notice of the application to the RTA within 7 days after the application is 


made, and 
(b) take into consideration: 


(i) any submission that the RTA provides in response to that notice within 21 days after 
the notice was given (unless, before the 21 days have passed, the RTA advises that it 
will not be making a submission), and 


(ii) the accessibility of the site concerned, including: 
(A) the efficiency of movement of people and freight to and from the site and the 


extent of multi-purpose trips, and 
(B) the potential to minimise the need for travel by car and to maximise movement 


of freight in containers or bulk freight by rail, and 
(iii) any potential traffic safety, road congestion or parking implications of the 


development. 
(4) The consent authority must give the RTA a copy of the determination of the application 


within 7 days after the determination is made.” 
 


Schedule 3 – Traffic Generating Development to be Referred to the RTA 
 


“Schedule 3 Traffic generating development to be referred to the RTA 
(Clause 104) 
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 


Purpose of development 
Note.  
The development may be the 
erection of new premises or the 
enlargement or extension of existing 
premises 


Size or capacity—site with access to 
any road 


Size or capacity—site with access to 
classified road or to road that connects to 
classified road (if access within 90m of 
connection, measured along alignment of 
connecting road) 


Apartment or residential flat building 300 or more dwellings 75 or more dwellings 


Area used exclusively for parking or 
any other development having 
ancillary parking accommodation 


200 or more motor vehicles 50 or more motor vehicles 


Commercial premises 10,000m2 in area 2,500m2 in area 


Commercial premises and industry 15,000 m2 in area 4,000m2 in area 


Drive-in theatres 200 or more motor vehicles 50 or more motor vehicles 


Drive-in take away food outlets 200 or more motor vehicles Any size or capacity 


Educational establishments 50 or more students   


Freight intermodal facilities and 
freight terminals 


Any size or capacity   


Heliports, airports or aerodromes Any size or capacity   


Hospital 200 or more beds 100 or more beds 


Industry 20,000m2 in area 5,000m2 in area 


Landfill, recycling facilities, waste 
transfer station 


Any size or capacity   


Motor showrooms 200 or more motor vehicles 50 or more motor vehicles 


Parking 200 or more motor vehicles 50 or more motor vehicles 


Places of assembly or places of 
public worship 


200 or more motor vehicles 50 or more motor vehicles 


Premises licensed under the Liquor 
Act 1982 or the Registered Clubs Act 
1976 


200 or more motor vehicles 50 or more motor vehicles 


Refreshment rooms 200 or more motor vehicles 300m2 


Roadside stalls, where only primary 
products produced on the property 
on which the building or place is 
situated are exposed or offered for 
sale 


200 or more motor vehicles Any size or capacity 


Service stations (including service 
stations which have retail outlets) 


200 or more motor vehicles Any size or capacity 


Shops 2,000m2 500m2 


Shops and commercial premises 4,000m2 1,000m2 


Subdivision of land 200 or more allotments where the 
subdivision includes the opening of a 
public road 


50 or more allotments 


Tourist facilities, recreation facilities, 
showgrounds or sportsgrounds 


200 or more motor vehicles 50 or more motor vehicles 


Transport terminals, bulk stores, 
container depots or liquid fuel depots 


8,000m2   


Any other purpose 200 or more motor vehicles  
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In summary, given the scale and location of the project, consultations with the RMS are 
considered to be appropriate, notwithstanding that extractive industries are not specifically 
referred to in Schedule 3. 
 


4.8 Tweed Development Control Plan 2008, Section A3 – Development of Flood Liable Land and 
Tweed Shire Council Flood Policy 
 
Section A3 contains Council’s Policy requirements in relation to the development of flood 
liable land. Section A3 indicates that the design flood level at the subject land is RL 3.2m 
AHD, the climate change level is RL 3.5m AHD and the probable maximum flood level is 
RL 8.1m AHD. 
 
Section A3.10 relating to rural areas relevantly provides, in respect of commercial and 
industrial development on flood liable land, that adequate provision of flood free storage 
areas for stock and equipment susceptible to water damage be provided. 
 
TSC has also adopted the Tweed Valley Floodplain Risk Management Study and Tweed 
Valley Floodplain Risk Management Plan relevant provisions of which are reproduced as 
follows: 
 


“TWEED VALLEY FLOODPLAIN 
RISK MANAGEMENT STUDY 
Page 114 
8.4.5.4 Rural Development Recommendations 
Recommendation 39 (strategic planning): 
•  Adopt as a development control a maximum filling threshold of 1% of flood prone land area 


outside of floodways (VxD > 0.3 m2/s), below which cumulative development assessment is 
generally not required.” 


  
“TWEED VALLEY FLOODPLAIN 
RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN 
Page 42 
11.6 Rural Areas Planning Measures 
Due to prevailing topography, the rural floodplain consists of large areas of high hazard 
floodway, significant flood storage areas, and limited flood fringe around the steep sided river 
valleys. The rural floodplain is prone to rapid inundation even in minor flood events.  
 
To streamline applications for future rural development, Council aimed to identify permissible 
filling /bunding thresholds below which cumulative development assessment would not be 
required. As the large scale urban development scenarios were already approaching 
predetermined acceptable limits of hydraulic impacts, only 1% of suitable rural zoned land 
could be filled in addition without adverse hydraulic impacts around Tumbulgum and 
Chinderah. Many rural areas are also subject to significant evacuation constraints.  
 
FRMS Recommendations 39 and 40: Review and implement planning measures specific to rural 
areas.” 


 
On 17 March 2015, Council’s Manager of Roads and Stormwater advised by email that the 
cumulative fill scenario applies to 1% of rural flood prone “low flow” land. Therefore any 
portion of the site which is classified as “high hazard” will need to be subtracted from the 
total site area for the purposes of determining 1%. 
 
The site has a total area of approximately 55 hectares and a high flow area of 
approximately 0.46 hectares. The low flow area is therefore approximately 54.5 hectares.  
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1% of the low flow part of the site is 0.555 hectares or 5450m2 and it is therefore this amount 
of the site within the flood prone area which can be filled. It is considered that the 
excavation will have little or no effect on the ground water level which is currently believed 
to be approximately 400-500mm below the existing surface level. This will create substantial 
additional flood storage area on the site. 
 
This is potentially a constraint on the ability to stockpile and process material on the site.  
Therefore, Tweed Shire Council should be consulted at an early stage in the concept design 
process. Modelling of flood impacts may be required and Council has adopted maximum 
afflux levels resulting from filling in the flood plain.  
 


5.0 KEY SITE OPPORTUNITIES AND CONSTRAINTS  
 
5.1  Key Constraints 


 
5.1.1  Vehicular Access 


 
Whilst the site has frontage to the Pacific Highway, it does not have an existing vehicular 
access to the Highway. As the Highway is designated as a “Motorway” under the Roads Act 
1993, direct vehicular access is regulated.  
 
As indicated in Section 2.0, the only legal access available appears to be via the existing 
Crown and Public road network to the south and east of the site. 
 
Tweed Shire Council has provided the advice at Annexure C in relation to the status of the 
existing roads. In summary, part of the road network is a Crown public road and the 
remainder is a Council public road. Any proposal to construct the Crown public roads to 
provide practical access would require approval from Crown Lands. Their normal practice is 
not to grant approval unless the Council is prepared to accept dedication of the roads 
because Crown Lands are not a road authority and do not have the resources or expertise 
to manage and maintain the roads, address liability issues, safety, etc. 
 
This is a key issue and therefore consultations should be held with Council at an early stage 
in relation to any proposed access route to the site. Altona Road (Council public road) 
provides legal and practical access to the Chinderah Wastewater Treatment Plant. Altona 
Road joins with Crescent Street Cudgen and Crescent Street junctions with Tweed Coast 
Road approximately 1.5 kilometres south of the Pacific Highway/Tweed Coast Road 
interchange at Chinderah (see Annexure A).  
 


5.1.2  Acid Sulphate Soils 
 
As indicated on Figure 3, the majority of the site is mapped as Class 3 with the western area 
mapped as Class 2. 
 
Clause 7.1 of TLEP2014 requires any Development Application involving excavation below 
natural ground level (Class 2 land) and more than 1m below natural ground level (Class 3 
land) to be accompanied by an Acid Sulphate Soil Management Plan. 
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Figure 3 – Acid Sulphate Soils  
Source: Tweed Shire Council  


 
5.1.3  Vegetation 


 
Based on the Tweed Vegetation Management Strategy 2009 and as indicated on Figure 4, 
the site is mapped as “highly modified/disturbed”. It should be noted that this is broad scale 
mapping and a detailed Flora and Fauna Assessment of the site would be required to 
accompany any Development Application. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Figure 4 – Vegetation Mapping 
Source: Tweed Shire Council 


 
5.1.4  Groundwater Vulnerability 


 
As indicated on Figure 5, the site is mapped as “high groundwater vulnerability”. This is a 
constraint on the design and operation of any extractive industry. As the material will be 
extracted by a dredge, it is considered that no lowering of the water table is likely to occur. 
The NSW Office of Water should be consulted in relation to groundwater. 
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Figure 5 – Groundwater Vulnerability 
Source: Tweed Shire Council 


 
5.1.5  Farmland Protection Project 


 
As indicated on Figure 6, the site is mapped as “regionally significant farmland”. Most of the 
sugar cane land in the Tweed Valley is also mapped as “regionally significant farmland”. 
Given this mapping and the BSAL designation of part of the site, it would be appropriate to 
undertake investigations into the agricultural values of the land and consult the Department 
of Primary Industry as a part of any more detailed feasibility investigations.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Figure 6 – Farmland Protection Project 
Source: Tweed Shire Council 


 
5.1.6  Flooding 


 
As indicated on Figure 7, the land is subject to flooding in the design flood event (Q100). The 
design flood level is RL 3.2m AHD, the climate change level is RL 3.5m AHD and the probable 
maximum flood level is RL 8.1m AHD. 
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Figure 7 – Design Flood Mapping 
Source: Tweed Shire Council  


 
Part of the site is also mapped as a high flow area as indicated on Figure 8. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Figure 8 – High Flow Mapping 
Source: Tweed Shire Council  


 
See comments at Section 3.8 regarding Tweed Shire Council’s Flood Policies and Controls. 
 


5.1.7  Bushfire 
 
As indicated on Figure 9, the northern and south eastern part of the site is mapped as 
bushfire prone. The bushfire hazard is the narrow strip of trees on the northern side of the 
Pacific Highway road reserve. Given the location of the hazard and the asset protection 
zone provided by the Pacific Highway formation, bushfire risks are not considered to be a 
significant constraint. 
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Figure 9 – Bushfire 
Source: Tweed Shire Council, Date of Photography, 2012  


 
5.1.8  Aboriginal Cultural Heritage 


 
In accordance with Tweed Shire Council’s Policies and prudent practice, any Development 
Application would need to be accompanied by an Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Due 
Diligence Assessment. If that Assessment identified the existence of significant Aboriginal 
values on the site, it would be necessary to prepare a detailed Cultural Heritage Assessment, 
potentially including ground disturbance investigations, together with an Aboriginal Cultural 
Heritage Management Plan. 


 
6.0  KEY ISSUES 


 
Based on the information above, the following are the key issues which we wish to discuss 
onsite with Tweed Shire Council and relevant State Agencies. 
 


6.1 Planning Process 
 
Confirm the planning process (ie. State Significant Development, Designated Development 
(EIS) and Planning and Assessment Commission is the consent authority – DoPE to 
advice/confirm). 
 


6.2 Access and Flooding 
 
Tweed Shire Council. 
 


6.3 Chinderah Interchange 
 
Access to Chinderah Interchange Roundabout and Pacific Highway setbacks – RMS. 
 


6.4 Ground Water 
 
Department of Primary Industries, Water. 
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6.5 Agricultural Land  
 


Biophysical Strategic Agricultural Land (BSAL) and Regionally Significant Farmland 
(Department of Primary Industry – Agriculture). 
 


6.6 Resource Area 
 
Sand resource area (NSW Department of Industry).  
 


6.7 Acts/Regulations 
 
Protection of the Environment Operations Act/Regulations – Environmental Protection 
Agency. 
 


7.0  SUMMARY 
 
In summary, the Company has a relatively short contractual due diligence period and 
therefore we request the onsite meeting to be arranged for mid January 2017. 
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ANNEXURE A Aerial Photograph 


  







Proposed Extractive Industry, Chinderah – December 2016 


Annexure A – Aerial Photograph 
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ANNEXURE B NSW Trade and Investment (Resources and Energy) Mapping (July 2014) 
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ANNEXURE C Tweed Shire Council Email Advice Dated 9 August 2016 Regarding the Status of 
Existing Road Reserves  
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ANNEXURE D Concept Plan – Proposed Extractive Industry, December 2016 
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Kind regards,
Selina
Selina Stillman | Agricultural  Resource Management Officer | Education & Regional Services |DPI Agriculture 
Department of Primary Industries 
Wollongbar Primary Industries Institute | 1243 Bruxner Highway | Wollongbar NSW 2477 
T: 02 66261215 | F: 02 66281744 | M: 0412 424397 | E:selina.stillman@dpi.nsw.gov.au 
W: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/agriculture/resources/lup  

Working Mondays, Wednesdays and Thursdays

PLAN, RESOURCE, GROW

Building thriving, sustainable Agriculture for tomorrow's communities

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Jenny – Secretary to Darryl Anderson <jenny@dacplanning.com.au>
Date: 21 December 2016 at 13:53
Subject: FW: Proposed Extractive Industry (Construction Sand) - Lot 18 DP
1168455 & Lot 57 DP 755701 Pacific Highway, Chinderah (Tweed LGA)
To: "vanessa.sultmann@dpi.nsw.gov.au" <vanessa.sultmann@dpi.nsw.gov.au>,
"patrick.pahlow@dpi.nsw.gov.au" <patrick.pahlow@dpi.nsw.gov.au>,
"melissa.hundy@waternsw.com.au" <melissa.hundy@waternsw.com.au>, Selina
Stillman <selina.stillman@dpi.nsw.gov.au>, "matthew.guselli@epa.nsw.gov.au"
<matthew.guselli@epa.nsw.gov.au>, Denise Galle <DGalle@tweed.nsw.gov.au>,
Danny Rose <DRose@tweed.nsw.gov.au>, "miners.webcoordinator@dpi.nsw
.gov.au" <miners.webcoordinator@dpi.nsw.gov.au>,
"landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au" <landuse.minerals@industry.nsw
.gov.au>
Cc: "genevieve.seed@planning.nsw.gov.au" <genevieve.seed@planning.nsw.g
ov.au>, "colin.phillips@planning.nsw.gov.au" <colin.phillips@planning.nsw.g
ov.au>, david neumann <david.neucorp@bigpond.com>

Dear All (Note: if this matter is not within your area of responsibility could you please pass
this email on to the relevant Officer)

 

In response to the email below, the Department has advised that it does not support a
meeting of Government Agencies onsite at this time, but we can contact relevant
Government Agencies directly.

 

Our preference is to meet onsite with relevant Agencies and Tweed Shire Council with a
view to obtaining feedback and clarification on key issues as part of the initial due
diligence process. This will ultimately lead to a formal request for the Secretary’s
Environmental Impact Statement Requirements.

 

The attached Report provides an overview of the project, relevant planning controls and
procedures and key issues for discussion.
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It would be appreciated if you could advise of a convenient time to meet onsite, say any
time after 16 January 2017 and before say Monday 6 February 2017, or if an onsite meeting
is not possible in a reasonably timely manner, could you please provide comments on the
proposal and in particular, any key issues or potential absolute constraints?

 

Please do not hesitate to contact Darryl Anderson should you require any further
information in relation to this matter.

 

Regards

 

DARRYL ANDERSON

Director/Principal Town Planner

0438 233 611

 

Our office will be closed over the Xmas period
from

COB Wednesday 21 December 2016 & 

reopening on Monday 9 January 2017

 

We would like to wish you all a Very Merry
Christmas

and a Safe and Prosperous New Year.

 

 

 DAC PLANNING PTY LTD

Suite 7, Corporate House

8 Corporation Circuit

Tweed Heads South NSW 2486

P:    07 5523 3611

F:    07 5523 3612

E:    admin@daconsulting.com.au

W:   www.dacplanning.com.au
 

 

This e-mail  is solely  for  the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information which is confidential or privileged. Unauthorised use of its
contents is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail  in error, please notify the sender immediately via e-mail  or telephone and then delete the

mailto:admin@daconsulting.com.au
http://www.dacplanning.com.au/


original  e-mail. All  information contained herein is the property of Darryl  Anderson Consulting Pty Ltd.  Any views expressed within this
communication are those of the individual  sender except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the company. This
communication should not be copied or disseminated without permission.

 

 

From: Jenny – Secretary to Darryl Anderson 
Sent: Tuesday, 20 December 2016 2:02 PM
To: 'genevieve.seed@planning.nsw.gov.au'
Cc: ' david neumann'
Subject: Proposed Extractive Industry (Construction Sand) - Lot 18 DP 1168455 & Lot 57 DP
755701 Pacific Highway, Chinderah (Tweed LGA)

 

Good Afternoon Genevieve

 

Further to our telephone discussions on 7 December 2016, I attach a Town Planning Report
which provides an overview of the proposal, key statutory planning controls and key issues
for discussion with Council and State Agencies. As discussed, it would be greatly
appreciated if you could arrange an onsite meeting with the relevant State Agencies and
Council for preferably, mid January 2017, if possible. This will greatly assist the proponents in
making an informed decision in relation to moving forward with the project.

 

Please phone and discuss should you have any queries.

 

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

 

 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not
necessarily the views of their organisation.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not
necessarily the views of their organisation.
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From: Vanessa Sultmann
To: Jenny – Secretary to Darryl Anderson
Subject: Re: FW: Proposed Extractive Industry (Construction Sand) - Lot 18 DP 1168455 & Lot 57 DP 755701

Pacific Highway, Chinderah (Tweed LGA)
Date: Thursday, 22 December 2016 10:35:56 AM

Further to my email yesterday:

A person is also a DPI Water customer if they conduct activities which:

·     required them to obtain an Aboriginal commercial, Aboriginal community development, Aboriginal 
cultural or Aboriginal environmental subcategory of access licence under the Water Management Act
2000; or

·      required them to obtain any authority, lease or licence under the Mining Act 1992, Offshore Minerals
Act 1999 or the Petroleum (Onshore) Act 1991 or any permit or licence under the Petroleum (Offshore)
Act 1982, but only in relation to those activities; or

·        required them to obtain a controlled activity approval or an aquifer interference approval under the
Water Management Act 2000; or

·        have been:

·        declared a State Significant Development under s 89C of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act) or is declared to be a State Significant Development under
a State environmental planning policy,

·        declared a State Significant Infrastructure under s 115U of the EP&A Act or is declared to
be State Significant Infrastructure under a state environmental planning policy; or

·        approved under the now repealed Part 3A of the EP&A Act; or 

·     relate to floodplain harvesting in regulated or unregulated rivers.

So, it would be DPI Water rather than WaterNSW if it is SSD.

Regards, Vanessa

Vanessa Sultmann I Water Regulation Officer

NSW Department of Primary Industries l Water
135 Main Street I PO Box 796 I Murwillumbah  NSW  2484
T: 0266 767382  I F: 0266 767388

E: vanessa.sultmann@dpi.nsw.gov.au   
W: www.water.nsw.gov.au

Part time: Monday-Thursday
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On Wed, Dec 21, 2016 at 2:24 PM, Vanessa Sultmann
<vanessa.sultmann@dpi.nsw.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Jenny and Darryl

Just wanted to mention that DPI Water is the agency that handles licencing
matters (eg dewatering) where the proponent is a: Major Utility, Water Supply Authority,
Local Water Utility, Irrigation Corporation, the Commonwealth, another State or Territory, a New South
Wales government agency or a State Owned Corporation constituted under the State Owned Corporations
Act 1989.

Doesn't matter in this case but just letting you know.

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

 

On Wed, Dec 21, 2016 at 1:53 PM, Jenny – Secretary to Darryl Anderson
<jenny@dacplanning.com.au> wrote:

Dear All (Note: if this matter is not within your area of responsibility could you please
pass this email on to the relevant Officer)

 

In response to the email below, the Department has advised that it does not support a
meeting of Government Agencies onsite at this time, but we can contact relevant
Government Agencies directly.

 

Our preference is to meet onsite with relevant Agencies and Tweed Shire Council with
a view to obtaining feedback and clarification on key issues as part of the initial due
diligence process. This will ultimately lead to a formal request for the Secretary’s
Environmental Impact Statement Requirements.

 

The attached Report provides an overview of the project, relevant planning controls
and procedures and key issues for discussion.
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It would be appreciated if you could advise of a convenient time to meet onsite, say
any time after 16 January 2017 and before say Monday 6 February 2017, or if an onsite
meeting is not possible in a reasonably timely manner, could you please provide
comments on the proposal and in particular, any key issues or potential absolute
constraints?

 

Please do not hesitate to contact Darryl Anderson should you require any further
information in relation to this matter.

 

Regards

 

DARRYL ANDERSON

Director/Principal Town Planner

0438 233 611

 

Our office will be closed over the Xmas
period from

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
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This e-mail  is solely  for  the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information which is confidential or privileged. Unauthorised
use of its contents is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail  in error, please notify the sender immediately via e-mail  or telephone and
then delete the original  e-mail. All  information contained herein is the property of Darryl  Anderson Consulting Pty Ltd.  Any views expressed
within this communication are those of the individual  sender except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the
company. This communication should not be copied or disseminated without permission.

 

 

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

 

Further to our telephone discussions on 7 December 2016, I attach a Town Planning
Report which provides an overview of the proposal, key statutory planning controls
and key issues for discussion with Council and State Agencies. As discussed, it would
be greatly appreciated if you could arrange an onsite meeting with the relevant State
Agencies and Council for preferably, mid January 2017, if possible. This will greatly
assist the proponents in making an informed decision in relation to moving forward
with the project.

 

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
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From: Selina Stillman
To: Jenny – Secretary to Darryl Anderson
Subject: Re: FW: Proposed Extractive Industry (Construction Sand) - Lot 18 DP 1168455 & Lot 57 DP 755701

Pacific Highway, Chinderah (Tweed LGA)
Date: Monday, 30 January 2017 11:19:26 AM

Dear Darryl,

Thank you for your offer of an on-site meeting with respect to the below
proposal.  I would be available to attend any such meeting planned for
Wednesday or Thursday this week or alternatively can provide some preliminary
comments on behalf of DPI Agriculture by the end of the week.

Kind regards,
Selina Stillman

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

Working Tuesdays and Wednesdays

PLAN, RESOURCE, GROW

Building thriving, sustainable Agriculture for tomorrow's communities

On 21 December 2016 at 13:53, Jenny – Secretary to Darryl Anderson
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

mailto:selina.stillman@dpi.nsw.gov.au
mailto:jenny@dacplanning.com.au
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
 

 

This e-mail  is solely  for  the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information which is confidential or privileged. Unauthorised use of
its contents is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail  in error, please notify the sender immediately via e-mail  or telephone and then
delete the original  e-mail. All  information contained herein is the property of Darryl  Anderson Consulting Pty Ltd.  Any views expressed within
this communication are those of the individual  sender except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the company. This
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
Report which provides an overview of the proposal, key statutory planning controls and
key issues for discussion with Council and State Agencies. As discussed, it would be
greatly appreciated if you could arrange an onsite meeting with the relevant State
Agencies and Council for preferably, mid January 2017, if possible. This will greatly assist
the proponents in making an informed decision in relation to moving forward with the
project.

 

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

 

mailto:genevieve.seed@planning.nsw.gov.au
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


From: Melissa Hundy
To: Jenny – Secretary to Darryl Anderson
Subject: RE: Proposed Extractive Industry (Construction Sand) - Lot 18 DP 1168455 & Lot 57 DP 755701 Pacific

Highway, Chinderah (Tweed LGA)
Date: Wednesday, 1 February 2017 1:35:32 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Jenny,
If this is a State Significant project then WaterNSW would not be involved as DPI Water would
be the approval authority in regards to any licensing requirements.
Regards
 
Melissa Hundy
Water Regulation Officer
 
Important: As a result of NSW water reforms, many functions previously provided by DPI Water have transferred
to WaterNSW, effective 1 July. These functions include customer interactions for licencing, compliance and billing –
as well as all in-field services and metering operations. Customers will experience streamlined, more convenient
and efficient services. Over the coming months, you will begin to see WaterNSW branded materials for these
services.

135 Murwillumbah Street, Murwillumbah NSW 2484
PO Box 796, Murwillumbah NSW 2484
T: 02 66 76 7881 F: 02 6676 7388
Melissa.hundy@waternsw.com.au
www.waternsw.com.au

The information contained in this  electronic mail message is privileged and confidential,  and is intended only for use of  the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you’re hereby notified that any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use
of this  communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this  communication in error, please notify the sender by reply
transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.

 

From: Jenny – Secretary to Darryl Anderson [mailto:jenny@dacplanning.com.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2017 12:05 PM
To: Melissa Hundy; miners.webcoordinator@dpi.nsw.gov.au;
landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au; Denise Galle
Cc: david neumann; shayne.kneen@industry.nsw.gov.au
Subject: RE: Proposed Extractive Industry (Construction Sand) - Lot 18 DP 1168455 & Lot 57 DP
755701 Pacific Highway, Chinderah (Tweed LGA)
 
Dear All
 
Could you please provide your response/advice in relation to the email below ASAP?
 
In relation to geological resources we have received the attached response from
Geological Survey of NSW dated 17 January 2017. Does this a response address all Mineral
Resources Agency issues?
 
Please phone and discuss should you have any queries.
 
Regards
 

mailto:Melissa.Hundy@waternsw.com.au
mailto:jenny@dacplanning.com.au
mailto:Melissa.hundy@waternsw.com.au
http://www.waternsw.com.au/
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
original  e-mail. All  information contained herein is the property of DAC Planning Pty Ltd.  Any views expressed within this communication are those
of the individual  sender except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the company. This communication should not be
copied or disseminated without permission.

 
 
From: Jenny – Secretary to Darryl Anderson 
Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2016 1:53 PM
To: 'vanessa.sultmann@dpi.nsw.gov.au'; 'patrick.pahlow@dpi.nsw.gov.au';
'melissa.hundy@waternsw.com.au'; 'Selina Stillman'; 'matthew.guselli@epa.nsw.gov.au'; 'Denise
Galle'; 'Danny Rose'; 'miners.webcoordinator@dpi.nsw.gov.au';
'landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au'
Cc: 'genevieve.seed@planning.nsw.gov.au'; 'colin.phillips@planning.nsw.gov.au'; ' david neumann'
Subject: FW: Proposed Extractive Industry (Construction Sand) - Lot 18 DP 1168455 & Lot 57 DP
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

 

mailto:admin@dacplanning.com.au
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
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From: Colin.Phillips@planning.nsw.gov.au
To: Jenny – Secretary to Darryl Anderson; vanessa.sultmann@dpi.nsw.gov.au;

patrick.pahlow@dpi.nsw.gov.au; melissa.hundy@waternsw.com.au; Selina Stillman; Matthew Guselli;
miners.webcoordinator@dpi.nsw.gov.au; landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au;
pacific.highway@rms.nsw.gov.au; water.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au; Denise Galle

Cc: genevieve.seed@planning.nsw.gov.au; david neumann; Howard.Reed@planning.nsw.gov.au
Subject: RE: Proposed Extractive Industry (Construction Sand) - Lot 18 DP 1168455 & Lot 57 DP 755701 Pacific

Highway, Chinderah (Tweed LGA)
Date: Monday, 16 January 2017 11:31:03 AM

Dear All,
 
I thought I would share with you the Department of Planning and Environment’s approach to
the request from DAC Planning Pty Ltd (DAC) for information from government agencies about
potential “showstoppers” for the tentative proposal for sand extraction from a site adjacent to
the M1 Motorway at Chinderah.
 
The Department supports the provision of quality information to potential applicants in a
manner that involves the efficient use of various departments’ resources.
 
The Department has offered to meet with DAC at the Department’s Sydney offices at a time of
mutual convenience to provide input and discussion on the proposal.
 
The Department will not be providing an officer to attend the proposed on-site meeting,
although this could be re-considered should an application for Secretary’s Environmental
Assessment Requirements be lodged. At this stage the Department does not consider that on-
site meeting would sufficiently aid in the Department’s understanding of this tentative sand
extraction proposal  or the particular site conditions of the land proposed for the quarry.
 
It is up to each agency to determine whether it wishes to attend an on-site meeting at this early
stage in the planning process.
 
If any agency wishes to discuss the planning pathway and process for this proposal, I would be
pleased to take your questions.
 
Regards
 
Colin Phillips
Team Leader
Resource Assessments
NSW Department of Planning & Environment
Level 22, 320 Pitt Street
Sydney NSW 2000 Australia
I am in the office Mon Tue Wed and Fri
T +61 2 9274 6483
E colin.phillips@planning.nsw.gov.au
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From: Jenny – Secretary to Darryl Anderson [mailto:jenny@dacplanning.com.au] 
Sent: Monday, 16 January 2017 10:00 AM
To: vanessa.sultmann@dpi.nsw.gov.au; patrick.pahlow@dpi.nsw.gov.au;
melissa.hundy@waternsw.com.au; Selina Stillman <selina.stillman@dpi.nsw.gov.au>; Matthew
Guselli <Matthew.Guselli@epa.nsw.gov.au>; miners.webcoordinator@dpi.nsw.gov.au;
landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au; pacific.highway@rms.nsw.gov.au;
water.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au; Denise Galle <DGalle@tweed.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Gen Seed <genevieve.seed@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Colin Phillips
<Colin.Phillips@planning.nsw.gov.au>; david neumann <david.neucorp@bigpond.com>
Subject: RE: Proposed Extractive Industry (Construction Sand) - Lot 18 DP 1168455 & Lot 57 DP
755701 Pacific Highway, Chinderah (Tweed LGA)
Importance: High
 
Dear All
 
Further to my email below, I confirm that we would like an onsite meeting with all Agencies
before Monday 6 February 2017. Could you please advise on your availability for the
meeting and in this regard, our preferred timing is before the end of January 2017 to
enable us to review Agency comments and further consider the proposal within our due
diligence timeframes.
 
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
E:    admin@dacplanning.com.au
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
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From: Geff Cramb
To: Jenny – Secretary to Darryl Anderson
Cc: Matthew Guselli
Subject: RE: Requirements for Proposed Extractive Industry (construction sand) Lot 18 DP 1168455 & Lot 57 DP

755701
Date: Monday, 16 January 2017 3:16:51 PM

Dear Darryl
 
The EPA will not be providing an officer to attend the proposed on-site meeting.
 
Regards

Geff
 
Geff Cramb
Operations Officer – Environment Management Unit
North Coast, NSW Environment Protection Authority
+61 2 6640 2510 

geff.cramb@epa.nsw.gov.au  www.epa.nsw.gov.au   @EPA_NSW
Report pollution and environmental incidents 131 555 (NSW only) or +61 2
9995 5555

 

From: Jenny – Secretary to Darryl Anderson [mailto:jenny@dacplanning.com.au] 
Sent: Monday, 16 January 2017 2:34 PM
To: Geff Cramb <Geff.Cramb@epa.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Matthew Guselli <Matthew.Guselli@epa.nsw.gov.au>; david neumann
<david.neucorp@bigpond.com>; 'Robert James' <robert@pooltile.com.au>
Subject: RE: Requirements for Proposed Extractive Industry (construction sand) Lot 18 DP
1168455 & Lot 57 DP 755701
 
Hi Geff
 
Many thanks for your comments on behalf of the Environment Protection Authority. Could
you please confirm your availability and a date for an onsite meeting, preferably before 23
January 2017 or in early February 2017?
 
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

 
 
From: Geff Cramb [mailto:Geff.Cramb@epa.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 16 January 2017 2:27 PM
To: Jenny – Secretary to Darryl Anderson
Cc: Matthew Guselli
Subject: Requirements for Proposed Extractive Industry (construction sand) Lot 18 DP 1168455 &
Lot 57 DP 755701
 
Dear Darryl,
 
Re: Requirements for Proposed Extractive Industry (construction sand) Lot 18 DP 1168455 &
Lot 57 DP 755701
 
I refer to correspondence dated 21 December 2016 and 11 January 2017 regarding the potential
acquisition of land for a Proposed Extractive Industry (construction sand). The Environment
Protection Authority (EPA) understands that you are acting on behalf of Carbrook Sands Pty Ltd.
If an extractive industry is approved for the site at Chinderah, an Environment Protection Licence
(EPL) for an extractive industry would be required.
 
The purpose of this email is to outline the key information requirements that will need to be
fulfilled in order to acquire an EPL at the quarry if the proposal gets approval through the
planning process. These information requirements will generally involve adequate assessment of
each of the following categories:
 

·         Air quality impacts, particularly relating to dust management;
·         Noise impacts;
·         Soil and water management (including acid sulfate soils); and
·         Waste.

 
Each requirement needs to be adequately addressed before an EPL could be issued.
 
Regards
Geff
 
Geff Cramb
Operations Officer – Environment Management Unit
North Coast, NSW Environment Protection Authority
+61 2 6640 2510 

mailto:Geff.Cramb@epa.nsw.gov.au


geff.cramb@epa.nsw.gov.au  www.epa.nsw.gov.au   @EPA_NSW
Report pollution and environmental incidents 131 555 (NSW only) or +61 2 9995 5555

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------------
This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it
immediately.
Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender except where the
sender expressly and with authority states them to be the views of the Environment
Protection Authority.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL
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
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http://www.epa.nsw.gov.au/
https://twitter.com/NSW_EPA
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